## Qualifications with FDF units

The below qualifications currently include superseded *FDF*-coded units of competency. The tables below show the units of competency affected and their replacements. Please visit the <u>Skills Impact website</u> to view and comment on these code changes.

Note – the following qualifications and unit of competency currently include *FDF*-coded units, however they are undergoing a full review as part of the <u>Food & Beverage Processing</u> project and are likely to receive more substantial changes. Please visit the <u>Food & Beverage Processing</u> project page to see the changes proposed for these qualifications.

- FBP20117 Certificate II in Food Processing
- FBP20317 Certificate II in Food Processing (Sales)
- FBP30117 Certificate III in Food Processing
- FBP30617 Certificate III in Food Processing (Sales)
- FBPOPR3001 Control contaminants and allergens in the workplace
- FBPOPR3002 Prepare food products using basic cooking methods

#### Contents

FBP20217 Certificate II in Baking	2
FBP30217 Certificate III in Plant Baking	3
FBP30317 Certificate III in Cake and Pastry	7
FBP30417 Certificate III in Bread Baking	8
FBP30517 Certificate III in Baking	9
FBP30717 Certificate III in Rice Processing	10
FBP40117 Certificate IV in Flour Milling	15
FBP40217 Certificate IV in Baking	20
Units with prerequisite updates	21

## FBP20217 Certificate II in Baking (Code to change to FBP20220 Certificate II in Baking)

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Core	FDFFS2001A Implement the food safety program and procedures	FBPFSYS2001 Implement the food safety program and procedures	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages
Core	FDFOHS2001A Participate in OHS processes	FBPWHS2001 Participate in work health and safety processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarity intent Change to title and code to reflect current industry terminology
Core	FDFOP2064A Provide and apply workplace information	FBPOPR2071 Provide and apply workplace information	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Core	FDFOP2061A Use numerical applications in the workplace	FBPOPR2069 Use numerical applications in the workplace	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFOP2005A Work in a socially diverse environment	FBPOPR2073 Work in a socially diverse environment	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent Foundation skills added

#### FBP30217 Certificate III in Plant Baking (Code to change to FBP30220 Certificate III in Plant Baking)

Where this unit old FDF unit **Replacement unit** Equivalence Notes on change sits FBPFSY2001 Implement the FDFFS2001A Implement the Updated to meet Standards Equivalent Core food safety program and food safety program and for Training Packages procedures procedures Core FDFFS3001A Monitor the FBPFSY3001 Monitor the Equivalent Updated to meet Standards implementation of quality and for Training Packages implementation of quality and food safety programs food safety programs Prerequisite removed Changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent Core FDFOHS3001A Contribute to FBPWHS3001 Contribute to Equivalent Updated to meet Standards OHS processes work health and safety for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance processes Criteria to clarify intent Minor change to title and code to reflect current industry terminology Foundation skills added FDFOP2064A Provide and FBPOPR2071 Provide and Equivalent Updated to meet Standards Core apply workplace information apply workplace information for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent FBPOPR2069 Use numerical Elective FDFOP2061A Use numerical Equivalent Updated to meet Standards applications in the workplace applications in the workplace for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent Updated to meet Standards Elective FDFOP3002A Set up a FBPOPR3004 Set up a Equivalent production or packaging line production or packaging line for Training Packages for operation for operation Minor changes to

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
				Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFOP3003A Operate interrelated processes in a production system	FBPOPR3005 Operate interrelated processes in a production system	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFOP3004A Operate interrelated processes in a packaging system	FBPOPR3006 Operate interrelated processes in a packaging system	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFPPL3001A Participate in improvement processes	FBPPPL3003 Participate in improvement processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFPPL3002A Report on workplace performance	FBPPPL3006 Report on workplace performance	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFPPL3004A Lead work teams and groups	FBPPPL3004 Lead work teams and groups	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFPPL3005A Participate in an audit process	FBPPPL3005 Participate in an audit process	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarity

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
				intent Prerequisites removed
Elective	FDFTEC3001A Participate in a HACCP team	FBPFSY3002 Participate in a HACCP team	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisite removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent Unit code updated to reflect sector
Elective	FDFTEC3002A Implement the pest prevention program	FBPTEC3002 Implement the pest prevention program	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC3003A Apply raw materials, ingredient and process knowledge to production problems	FBPTEC3001 Apply raw materials, ingredient and process knowledge to production problems	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFOHS2001A Participate in OHS processes	FBPWHS2001 Participate in work health and safety processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarity intent Change to title and code to reflect current industry terminology

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Elective	FDFOP2063A Apply quality systems and procedures	FBPOPR2070 Apply quality systems and procedures	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent

#### FBP30317 Certificate III in Cake and Pastry (Code to change to FBP30320 Certificate III in Cake and Pastry)

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Core	FDFFS2001A Implement the food safety program and procedures	FBPFSY2001 Implement the food safety program and procedures	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages
Core	FDFOHS2001A Participate in OHS processes	FBPWHS2001 Participate in work health and safety processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarity intent Change to title and code to reflect current industry terminology
Core	FDFOP2061A Use numerical applications in the workplace	FBPOPR2069 Use numerical applications in the workplace	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC3001A Participate in a HACCP team	FBPFSY3002 Participate in a HACCP team	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisite removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent Unit code updated to reflect sector

# FBP30417 Certificate III in Bread Baking

(Code to change to FBP30420 Certificate III in Bread Baking)

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Core	FDFFS2001A Implement the food safety program and procedures	FBPFSY2001 Implement the food safety program and procedures	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages
Core	FDFOHS2001A Participate in OHS processes	FBPWHS2001 Participate in work health and safety processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarity intent Change to title and code to reflect current industry terminology
Core	FDFOP2061A Use numerical applications in the workplace	FBPOPR2069 Use numerical applications in the workplace	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC3001A Participate in a HACCP team	FBPFSY3002 Participate in a HACCP team	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisite removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent Unit code updated to reflect sector

## FBP30517 Certificate III in Baking (Code to change to FBP30520 Certificate III in Baking)

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Core	FDFFS2001A Implement the food safety program and procedures	FBPFSY2001 Implement the food safety program and procedures	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages
Core	FDFOHS2001A Participate in OHS processes	FBPWHS2001 Participate in work health and safety processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarity intent Change to title and code to reflect current industry terminology
Core	FDFOP2061A Use numerical applications in the workplace	FBPOPR2069 Use numerical applications in the workplace	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC3001A Participate in a HACCP team	FBPFSY3002 Participate in a HACCP team	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisite removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent Unit code updated to reflect sector

## FBP30717 Certificate III in Rice Processing (Code to change to FBP30720 Certificate III in Rice Processing)

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Core	FDFFS2001A Implement the food safety program and procedures	FBPFSY2001 Implement the food safety program and procedures	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages
Core	FDFFS3001A Monitor the implementation of quality and food safety programs	FBPFSY3001 Monitor the implementation of quality and food safety programs	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisite removed Changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Core	FDFOHS3001A Contribute to OHS processes	FBPWHS3001 Contribute to work health and safety processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent Minor change to title and code to reflect current industry terminology Foundation skills added
Core	FDFOP2063A Apply quality systems and procedures	FBPOPR2070 Apply quality systems and procedures	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Core	FDFPPL3004A Lead work teams and groups	FBPPPL3004 Lead work teams and groups	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Core	FDFSUG308A Analyse and convey workplace information	FBPSUG3008 Analyse and convey workplace information	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Elective	FDFOP3002A Set up a production or packaging line for operation	FBPOPR3004 Set up a production or packaging line for operation	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFOP3003A Operate interrelated processes in a production system	FBPOPR3005 Operate interrelated processes in a production system	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFOP3004A Operate interrelated processes in a packaging system	FBPOPR3006 Operate interrelated processes in a packaging system	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC3003A Apply raw materials, ingredient and process knowledge to production problems	FBPTEC3001 Apply raw materials, ingredient and process knowledge to production problems	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFBP3002A Operate the labelling process	FBPBPG3002 Operate the labelling process	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFPPL3001A Participate in improvement processes	FBPPPL3003 Participate in improvement processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC3002A Implement the pest prevention program	FBPTEC3002 Implement the pest prevention program	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
				Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFSUG218A Operate a boiler - basic	MSMBLIC001 Licence to operate a standard boiler	FDF unit deleted	Recommended replacement is MSMBLIC001 Licence to operate a standard boiler
Elective	FDFOP2015A Apply principles of statistical process control	FBPOPR4001 Apply principles of statistical process control	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Updated unit code to reflect AQF level Prerequisite removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFOP2030A Operate a process control interface	FBPOPR2068 Operate a process control interface	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFPPL3001A Participate in improvement processes	FBPPPL3003 Participate in improvement processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFPPL3002A Report on workplace performance	FBPPPL3006 Report on workplace performance	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Elective	FDFPPL3005A Participate in an audit process	FBPPPL3005 Participate in an audit process	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarity intent Prerequisites removed
Elective	FDFTEC3001A Participate in a HACCP team	FBPFSY3002 Participate in a HACCP team	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisite removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent Unit code updated to reflect sector
Elective	FDFTEC4003A Control food contamination and spoilage	FBPTEC4003 Control food contamination and spoilage	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisites removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC4004A Apply basic process engineering principles to food processing	FBPTEC4004 Apply basic process engineering principles to food processing	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisites removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC4005A Apply an understanding of food additives	FBPTEC4005 Apply an understanding of food additives	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Elective	FDFTEC4008A Apply principles of food packaging	FBPTEC4002 Apply principles of food packaging	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent

#### FBP40117 Certificate IV in Flour Milling (Code to change to FBP40120 Certificate IV in Flour Milling)

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Core	FDFFS2001A Implement the food safety program and procedures	FBPFSY2001 Implement the food safety program and procedures	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages
Core	FDFFS3001A Monitor the implementation of quality and food safety programs	FBPFSY3001 Monitor the implementation of quality and food safety programs	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisite removed Changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Core	FDFOHS4002A Maintain OHS processes	FBPWHS4002 Maintain work health and safety processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor change to title to reflect current industry terminology Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify outcomes Foundation skills added
Elective	FDFFST4002A Monitor the development and implementation of a food QA system	FBPFST5007 Monitor the development and implementation of a food QA system	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent Unit code updated to reflect AQF level

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Elective	FDFFST4003A Apply digital technology in food processing	FBPFST4003 Apply digital technology in food processing	No equivalent unit	The FDF version of this unit was incorrectly uploaded to TGA in 2011. Skills Impact found the correct content and updated it to meet Standards for Training Packages. However, as the new FBP units does not match or align to the old FDF unit, it is considered to be "not equivalent".
Elective	FDFFST4005A Document processes and procedures for a food product	FBPFST4005 Document food processes and supporting procedures	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Updated title Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFFST4007A Establish operational requirements for a food processing enterprise	FBPFST4007 Establish operational requirements for a food processing enterprise	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages
Elective	FDFFST4012A Apply water management principles to the food industry	FBPFST4012 Apply water management principles to the food industry	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFOP3003A Operate interrelated processes in a production system	FBPOPR3005 Operate interrelated processes in a production system	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Elective	FDFOP3004A Operate interrelated processes in a packaging system	FBPOPR3006 Operate interrelated processes in a packaging system	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFPPL3002A Report on workplace performance	FBPPPL3006 Report on workplace performance	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFPPL3005A Participate in audit processes	FBPPPL3005 Participate in an audit process	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarity intent Prerequisites removed
Elective	FDFPPL4005A Establish process capability	FBPTEC4011 Establish process capability	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Unit code updated to reflect appropriate sector Updated prerequisites Minor changes to Performance Criteria for clarity
Elective	FDFTEC4001A Determine handling processes for perishable food items	FBPTEC4001 Determine handling processes for perishable food items	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC4002A Manage controlled atmosphere storage	N/A	FDF unit deleted	No replacement. Remove from qualification

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Elective	FDFTEC4003A Control food contamination and spoilage	FBPTEC4003 Control food contamination and spoilage	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisites removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC4004A Apply basic process engineering principles to food processing	FBPTEC4004 Apply basic process engineering principles to food processing	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisites removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC4005A Apply an understanding of food additives	FBPTEC4005 Apply an understanding of food additives	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC4006A Apply an understanding of legal requirements of food production	FBPTEC4006 Apply an understanding of legal requirements of food production	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC4007A Describe and analyse data using mathematical principles	FBPTEC4007 Describe and analyse data using mathematical principles	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisites removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC4008A Apply principles of food packaging	FBPTEC4002 Apply principles of food packaging	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Elective	FDFTEC4009A Identify the physical and chemical properties of materials, food and related products	FBPTEC4009 Identify the physical and chemical properties of materials, food and related products	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC4010A Manage water treatment processes	FBPTEC4010 Manage water treatment processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisite removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC4011A Participate in product recalls	FBPTEC4008 Participate in product recalls	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Prerequisites removed Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFOP2030A Operate a process control interface	FBPOPR2068 Operate a process control interface	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent
Elective	FDFTEC3002A Implement the pest prevention program	FBPTEC3002 Implement the pest prevention program	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify intent

## FBP40217 Certificate IV in Baking (Code to change to FBP40220 Certificate IV in Baking)

Where this unit sits	old FDF unit	Replacement unit	Equivalence	Notes on change
Core	FDFFS4001A Supervise and maintain a food safety plan	FBPFSY4001 Supervise and maintain a food safety plan	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages
Core	FDFOHS4002A Maintain OHS processes	FBPWHS4002 Maintain work health and safety processes	Equivalent	Updated to meet Standards for Training Packages Minor change to title to reflect current industry terminology Minor changes to Performance Criteria to clarify outcomes Foundation skills added

## Units with prerequisite updates

The following units of competency have FDF coded unit as a prerequisite. These prerequisite units will be updated to their FBP counterparts, as shown in the table below.

Affected unit	Current prerequisite	Replacement prerequisite	Equivalence	Notes
FBPPPL4004 Optimise a work process	FDFPPL3001A Participate in improvement processes	FBPPPL3003 Participate in improvement processes	Equivalent	Unit code to change